Bristol City Council Minutes of the Public Rights of Way and Greens Committee



20 March 2023 at 2.00 pm

Members Present:

Councillors: Tessa Fitzjohn (Chair), John Goulandris, Jonathan Hucker, Philippa Hulme, Tim Rippington and Andrew Varney

Officers in Attendance:

Nancy Rollason (Head of Legal Service), Tom Dunsdon (Solicitor) and Duncan Venison (Network Operations Manager), Steve Gregory (Democratic Services)

1 Welcome, Introductions and Safety Information

The Chair welcomed all parties to the meeting, and everyone introduced themselves.

The Chair asked members to swap agenda items 6 and 7 around due to the presence of the public attending for agenda item 7, this was agreed.

2 Apologies for Absence and Substitutions

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Jude English, Lily Fitzgibbon, Paul Goggin.

3 Declarations of Interest

There were no Declarations of Interest.

4 Minutes of Previous Meeting



RESOLVED – that the minutes of the meeting held on 31 January 2023 be confirmed as a correct record.

5 Public Forum

A statement had been received from Councillor Steve Smith regarding an unresolved claimed footpath application at Ridgehill, Henleaze. Members noted the statement and discussed the issues about the claimed footpath, Definitive Map Modification Orders (DMMO's), backlog.

The Network Operations Manager informed members that claimed footpath applications were dealt with in order of receipt but were reprioritised where DMMO's were affected by planning applications or where the claimed route was currently obstructed.

Limited resource in the Public Rights of Way team only allowed for a small number of DMMOs to be investigated each year with any complications further adding to delays. Further to this any applicant had the option to request that the Planning Inspectorate review their application if it was felt that the length of time to resolve the claim was unreasonable.

Members were reminded that the Public Rights of Way and Greens committee had recently reprioritised DMMOs to focus on obstructed paths and therefore routes that were unobstructed, such as Ridgehill, Henleaze, were lower down on the list of priorities.

The 2015 Deregulation Act aimed to introduce a streamlined process that would assist with DMMOs and make them quicker to resolve, however these elements had yet to be enacted by the government and there was no clear date as to when they would be implemented.

6 Current Town or Village Green (TVG) Applications

The Committee received a report setting out and updating the present position regarding current TVG applications duly made under the Commons Act 2006.

The CRA had received 2 applications which were the subject of consideration and report by an Inspector appointed by the CRA.

Stoke Lodge Playing Fields Shirehampton Road

The CRA had received the report in the week commencing the 13 March 2023



- 1. The Inspector's report had been sent to the parties for comment.
- 2. Parties would have 14 days to comment. The Inspector may respond separately but the report would not be amended.
- 3. The comments and Inspector's response would form a separate report to PROWG Committee which would be published at the same time as the Inspectors report.
- 4. The CRA would agree a date for the PROWG Committee meeting in consultation with the Chair and the Inspector's report would be published with the agenda in accordance with the Council's Standing Orders and Committee Procedure Rules (CPR), this would be 5 clear working days prior to the meeting.
- 6. An informal visit to the site was now considered to be the best way for members to see the site and members could choose when they wanted to visit, prior to the meeting.
- 5. The CRA would provide parties with a further direction in line with the above and a timescale.

Land at Ridgehill Henleaze

- 1. The CRA had decided that the application was duly made and had passed the preliminary stage to enable it to be proceeded with.
- 2. The application would be advertised and interested parties would have the opportunity to make objections and the Applicants an opportunity to respond.
- 3. The Legal Officer would send a map to members showing the area of the T&VG application.

RESOLVED – that the present position regarding Town or Village Green (TVG) Applications be noted.

7 Current Claims, Inquiries and Miscellaneous Rights of Way matters

The Network Operations Manager introduced the report and highlighted key points concerning some of the items listed in Appendix A - Applications for Definitive Map Modification Orders, Appendix B – Miscellaneous rights of way orders, Appendix C – Enforcement actions and Appendix D – PROW improvement programme.

Members welcomed the update and were encouraged to raise any issues about outstanding footpath claims or unauthorised obstructions so that any reprioritisation could be accommodated.

RESOLVED – that the report be noted.

Meeting ended at 3.00 pm



CHAIR _____

